
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

In re PLATINUM-BEECHWOOD 
LITIGATION 

MARTIN TROTT and CHRISTOPHER 
SMITH, as Joint Official Liquidators and 
Foreign Representatives of PLATINUM 
PARTNERS VALUE ARBITRAGE FUND 
L.P. (in OFFICIAL LIQUIDATION), and 
PLATINUM PARTNERS VALUE 
ARBITRAGE FUND L.P. (in OFFICIAL 
LIQUIDATION), 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

PLATINUM MANAGEMENT (NY) LLC, 
et al., 

Defendants. 

Case No. 18 Civ. 6658 (JSR) 

Case No. 18 Civ. 10936 (JSR) 

DECLARATION OF WENDY H. SCHWARTZ 

I, WENDY H. SCHWARTZ, hereby declare under penalty of perjury, pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § 1746: 

1. I am a partner at Binder & Schwartz LLP, counsel for Daniel Saks in the above-

captioned litigation. 
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2. Attached is a true and correct copy of an email exchange dated May 9, 20 19 

between myself and counsel for Plaintiffs in the above-captioned litigation, regarding the dates 

of Daniel Saks' employment at Platinum Management (NY) LLC and B Asset Manager LP. 

Dated: ---'�---'----l___:;d._7_,_l J._O_l--+-1--

2 

Case 1:18-cv-10936-JSR   Document 391   Filed 05/23/19   Page 2 of 5



Exhibit A 
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Wendy Schwartz 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Barbra.Parlin@hklaw.com 

Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:00 PM 

Wendy Schwartz; john.brownlee@hklaw.com 

Greg Pruden 

Subject: RE: Daniel Saks 

Hi Wendy- I asked the client to check on this the other day. They agree as to his start date in March -

They are still checking on the end date for his time at PMNY -

I don't think we have any information as to when he started and stopped at Beechwood so we won't be 

able to stipulate to those dates, but am still waiting for confirmation. I will ping them again to be sure. 

I am not sure why this is such a big deal - put in what you believe are the correct dates and we can deal 

with it later 

Barbra Parlin I Holland & Knight 

Partner 

Holland & Knight LLP 

31 West 52nd Street I New York, NY 10019 

Phone 212.513.3210 I Fax 212.385.9010 

Cell 917.658.5490 

barbra.parlin@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

-------

Add to address book I View professional biography 

From: Wendy Schwartz <wschwartz@binderschwartz.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 2:57 PM 

To: Parlin, Barbra R (NYC - X73210} <Barbra.Parlin@hklaw.com>; Brownlee, John L (WAS - X71854, TVS - X78053) 

<john.brownlee@hklaw.com> 

Cc: Greg Pruden <gpruden@binderschwartz.com> 

Subject: Daniel Saks 

[External email] 

Hi Barbra -

As we have discussed, the Second Amended Complaint incorrectly alleges the dates that Danny Saks was 

employed at Platinum and Beechwood. The correct dates are as follows: 

Platinum: March 2014 through Sept 14, 2014. 

Beechwood: Mid-Sept 2014 through Dec 31, 2015. 

Please let us know whether you will stipulate to those dates. We need to have the accurate dates for our 

motion, due tomorrow, May 10, 2019. 

Regards, 
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Wendy 

Wendy H. Schwartz 
Binder & Schwartz LLP 

366 Madison Avenue, Sixth Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
Tel: 212.510.7143 
Cell: 203.249.3814 
Fax: 212.510.7299 
w. chwa rt;;(u"'hindc::rl' · h wa rlz.c:on1 

binderschwartz.com 

*** 

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive 
use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are on notice of its status and should not 
copy it, use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Please contact the sender by telephone or by reply 
email and then delete this message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 

*** 

To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that, unless otherwise indicated in writing, any 
U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state and local 
provisions or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and 
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client 
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If 
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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